FW: New Michigan Wetlands Association Annct.

Friday, February 26, 2010

7:22 AM

Subject | FW: New Michigan Wetlands Association Annct.

From Beaudry, Jacqueline

To Anglin, Mike; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Bowden (King), Anissa; Briere, Sabra; Dempkowski, Angela A; Derezinski, Tony;
Fraser, Roger; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Carsten; Kunselman, Stephen; Postema, Stephen; Rapundalo,
Stephen; Satterlee, Joanna; Schopieray, Christine; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Teall, Margie;
Wondrash, Lisa

Sent Thursday, February 25, 2010 5:30 PM

FYI

Jacqueline Beaudry, City Clerk

City Clerk's Office | City of Ann Arbor |100 North Fifth Ave., Second Floor - Ann Arbor - Ml - 48104
734.794.6140 (O) - 734.994.8296 (F) |

jbeaudry@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org

Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.

From: Kris Olsson [mailto:kolsson@HRWC.ORG]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 3:23 PM

To: Kris

Olsson

Subject: New Michigan Wetlands Association Annct.

Please share with other interested parties.

Michigan Wetlands Meeting
Friday, March 12, 2010 at 9 a.m.

hosted by the
Michigan Wetlands Association

Agriculture and Natural Resources Week
Kellogg Center, Michigan State University

Are You Interested in Wetland Science, Policy and Stewardship?
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H-2
This meeting will provide a great opportunity to hear about current wetland issues and
learn about the formation of a Michigan Wetlands Association. The meeting will be of
significance to those interested in wetland science, policy and stewardship in Michigan,
including:

e Wetland professionals

University faculty and students

Environmental and conservation organization staff
State, federal, local and tribal agency staff
Interested individuals

The meeting will include presentations from the Michigan Department of Natural
Resources and Environment and other wetland professionals on current wetland issues,
including recent amendments to Michigan's wetland law, changes in wetland delineation
methods, and new wetland monitoring and assessment efforts. A session on formation of a
new Michigan Wetlands Association will also be included.

Please register for this meeting by Friday March 5, 2010. There is no registration fee but
registration is limited. Box lunches will be provided to the first 100 individuals to
register, so register soon!

Funding for this meeting is being provided by the Michigan Department of Natural Resources and Environment (DNRE)
Wetlands Program as part of a continued effort to improve communication on wetland issues through workshops and
conferences.

mon Form
Attendee Name
Firm Name
Address

Phone Email Vegetarian Meal

Fill out and attach this registration form to an e-mail to MiWetlands@yahoo.com.
Directions to the Kellogg Center are available at http://www.hfs.msu.edu/kellogg/about/location.html

"To maintain the Huron River watershed’s health in the face of increased population, we must change
current patterns of development by encouraging higher density where infrastructure already exists, and
holding onto our natural areas so they can continue to provide the ecological services necessary to
maintain quality of water, air, land, and life."

"The days where we're just building sprawl forever, those days are over." -- President Barack Obama
Join the Huron River Watershed Council, protecting the Huron River since 1965.

More info: www.hrwc.org

Kris Olsson

Huron River Watershed Council
1100 N. Main Suite 210

Ann Arbor, Ml 48104
734-769-5123 x607
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